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April 1, 2009 
 
  
Sherri Hart 
5603 N. Greenville Rd. 
Lakeview, MI  48850 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AF590286071 
Field of Dreams AFC 
5603 N. Greenville Road 
Lakeview, MI  48850 

 
 
Dear Ms. Hart: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 241-2585. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Mary E Holton, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
7109 W. Saginaw 
P.O. Box 30650 
Lansing, MI  48909-8150 
(517) 241-9513 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF590286071 
  
Licensee Name: Sherri Hart 
  
Licensee Address:   5603 N. Greenville Rd. 

Lakeview, MI  48850 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (989) 352-6780 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Field of Dreams AFC 
  
Facility Address: 5603 N. Greenville Road 

Lakeview, MI  48850 
  
Facility Telephone #: (989) 352-6780 
  
Capacity: 5 
  
Program Type: MENTALLY ILL 

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 
AGED 
PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED 

 



 

2 

 
II. Purpose of Addendum

 
Increase capacity to 5 residents. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

3/10/2009  Onsite inspection at facility. 
3/10/2009  Documents received. 
                   New floor plan and statement from Ms. Hart.  
 

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
Bedroom #4 located north of living room does meet licensing requirements for one 
resident.  The bedroom measures 156 square feet and does have the required 
furnishings to accommodate one resident.    
 
The facility has the required living space to provide adult foster care to 5 residents. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend the capacity for the license be increased to 5 residents. 

 
 

  4/01/09 
________________________________________ 
Mary E Holton 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


